



**TOWN & MUNICIPALITY OF DIGBY
Joint RCMP Advisory Board Minutes
June 14, 2017**

MEMBERS PRESENT: Municipal Deputy Warden Linda Gregory, Chair
Municipal Councillor Matthew Ross
Town Councillor Peter Turnbull
Town Councillor Mike Bartlett, Vice Chair
Darleen Manzer, Town Citizen Representative
Greg Thomas, Town Citizen Representative
Lance Hasselbring, Municipal Citizen Representative
Alexander Elderkin, Municipal Citizen Representative
(arrived 6:12)

STAFF PRESENT: Linda Fraser, CAO Municipality
Tom Ossinger, CAO Town
Pat Stevens, Executive Assistant

ALSO PRESENT: S/Sgt. Dave Chubbs, RCMP

REGRETS: Angela Thurber, Provincial Representative

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Chair called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

2. INTRODUCTIONS

3. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Motion:

Moved by Councillor Turnbull and seconded by Lance Hasselbring to adopt the agenda of June 14, 2017 as circulated.

Motion Carried

4. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS NEW MEMBERS

5. ON LINE TRAINING

S/Sgt. Chubbs and Pat Stevens left the meeting at 7:33 pm in which the on line training began for the members.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion:

Moved by Councillor Ross and seconded by Lance Hasselbring, that the minutes of March 8, 2017, be approved as circulated.

Motion Carried



**TOWN & MUNICIPALITY OF DIGBY
Joint RCMP Advisory Board Minutes
June 14, 2017**

**7. OLD BUSINESS/BUSINESS ARISING
Update on Complement Review, Digby Town, Digby District and
Clare**

The members were advised that both the Municipal and Town Councils and the Warden of Clare had a meeting with the RCMP and were updated on the Complement Review. CAO Fraser will send out the minutes to the committee members. The Mayor and Warden are going to contact the Department of Justice to schedule a meeting.

Article in June Coastline

The article that was placed in the June Coastline was circulated.

**8. REPORTS
RCMP Detachment Report –**

S/Sgt. Dave Chubbs gave an in-depth overview of the RCMP report for the period from March to May 2017.

**Nova Scotia Association of Police Governance – Deputy Warden
Gregory**

Deputy Warden Gregory advised that there was a meeting on May 17th but no minutes were provided. She was advised that the association dues for 2017 have not been paid. CAO Fraser will check to see if a bill had been received. There is a joint fall conference at Pictou Lodge from September 27 to 29. The information will be sent to the committee to see if there is interest in attending.

9. CORRESPONDENCE

The correspondence was reviewed.

10. NEW BUSINESS

11. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS

Deputy Warden Linda Gregory advised that someone has been breaking into buildings, cars, stealing gas and two power saws in Mount Pleasant. She also advised there were ATV's going up and down the dirt side of Culloden road.

Tom Ossinger advised that there had been a theft at the town compound.

Alexander Elderkin advised that there were bikes and four wheelers in the WalMart parking lot and they were coming from the accessible track behind the store.

Greg Thomas advised that the RCMP is working with the Town for a solution with the loading zone area in the down town core.



**TOWN & MUNICIPALITY OF DIGBY
Joint RCMP Advisory Board Minutes
June 14, 2017**

12. Next Meeting

September 13, 2017, 6:00 pm – Town of Digby Council Chambers

13. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned by Councillor Ross and seconded by Lance Hasselbring at 8:15 pm.

CHAIR

CLERK